

LINDA KA'AUWAI-IWAMOTO



Date of birth: 1942-10-05

Hawaiian ancestry

87.5% Hawaiian

12.5% Mexican

Educational background

Kapa'a High & Elementary School, Class of 1960;

Cannon's Business College - 1960 to 1964.

Employment history

Dept of Hawaiian Home Lands, 1970 to 2000; Homestead Assistant;

TSA, 2002 to 2006, Honolulu International Airport, O'ahu/Lihu'e Airport; and,

USDA, Lihue Airport, 2006 to 2013, Plant Protection Aid.

Criminal record

No Criminal Record

Personal statement

Volunteer with the Kaua'i Medical Reserve Corp (KMRC) through the State Dept of Health since 2008 as the Liaison Officer; Hale O Na Ali'i Society, Halau O Kapi'olani since 2008; Volunteer with the Kaua'i Fire Dept as a Fire Commissioner from 2008 to 2012.

The delegate candidate represent these 10 people are eligible voters who have nominated them : Stevens, Scott Poire

Kaauwai, Samuel

Kaauwai, Isaiah

Makanui, Chanita

Makanui, Darrah

Iwamoto, Kyle

Iwamoto, Melia

Iwamoto, Melvin III

Hee, Rustin

Powers, Mokihana